CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS
PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION

AGENDA
OCTOBER 8, 2020
6:00 P.M.

Roll Call.
Pledge of Allegiance

Approval of Minutes: September 9, 2020

Final Plats

Consent Agenda

(1) P-1020-33 Jeff Jantz Is Requesting Final Plat Approval For Jantz Resurvey Of
Block 8. The Purpose for This Request Is to Resurvey Lot Lines. The
Property Is Owned By Jeff Jantz and Is Zoned Vestavia Hills R-2.

(2) P-1020-34 Liberty park Joint Venture, LLP Is Requesting Final Plat Approval For

The Enclave. The Purpose for This Request Is to Subdivide Acreage Into
Four Lots And A Private Street. The Property Is Owned By Liberty park
Joint Venture, LLP and Is Zoned Vestavia Hills PR-1.



CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS
PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION

MINUTES
SEPTEMBER 10, 2020

6:00 P.M.

The Planning & Zoning Commission of Vestavia Hills met in regular session on this date at 6:00
PM, following publication and posting pursuant to Alabama law. Due to the COVID-19 pandemic,
in coordination with a Proclamation from Governor lvey and pursuant to orders from the Jefferson
County Health Department Official requiring social distancing along with limits of attendees, this
meeting was held with a portion of the Commission digitally attending the meeting via remote
computer locations utilizing a Zoom.com application. Staff and general public/audience members
also were invited to attend via Zoom.com following publication pursuant to Alabama law.
Chairman Barnes called the meeting to order and the City Planner called the roll with the
following:

MEMBERS PRESENT™: Erica Barnes, Chair
Jonathan Romeo*
Mike Vercher
David Maluff
Hasting Sykes*
Cheryl Cobb
Ryan Ferrell*
Rusty Weaver*

MEMBERS ABSENT: Lyle Larson
OTHER OFFICIALS PRESENT: Conrad Garrison, City Planner

Christopher Brady. City Engineer
*Member present via Zoom

APPROVAL OF MINUTES

Mrs. Barnes stated that the minutes of the meeting August 13, 2020 are presented for approval.

MOTION Motion to approve minutes as amended was by Mr. Romeo and second was by Mr.
Weaver. Voice vote as follows:

Mr. Maloof- yes Mr. Romeo — yes



Mr. Ferrell — yes
Ms. Cobb — yes
Mr. Weaver — yes
Motion carried.

Final Plats

Consent Agenda

(1) P-0920-30

(2) P-0920-31

(3) P-0920-32

Mr. Sykes— yes
Mr. Vercher — yes
Mrs. Barnes — yes

Erin Boryczka Is Requesting Final Plat Approval For Boryczka Resurvey.
The Purpose for This Request Is to Subdivide One Lot Into Two. The
Property Is Owned By Erin Boryczka and Is Zoned Vestavia Hills R-2.

Doug & Gale Acton Are Requesting Final Plat Approval For Acton Place
Resurvey No. 2. The Purpose for This Request Is to Resurvey Lot Lines.
The Property Is Owned By Doug & Gale Acton and Is Zoned Vestavia Hills
A.

Suzanna Moseley Is Requesting Final Plat Approval For Nicholls Canyon
Resurvey No. 1. The Purpose for This Request Is to Combine Lots. The
Property Is Owned By Suzanna Moseley and Is Zoned Vestavia Hills R-2.

Mrs. Barnes opened the floor for a public hearing. There being no one to address the Commission
concerning this request, Mrs. Barnes closed the public hearing and opened the floor for a motion.

MOTION  Ms. Cobb made a motion to approve items 1-3. Second was by Mr. Weaver. Motion
was carried on a roll call; vote as follows:

Mr. Maloof- yes
Mr. Ferrell — yes
Ms. Cobb — yes
Mr. Weaver — yes
Motion carried.

Mr. Romeo — yes
Mr. Sykes— yes
Mr. Vercher — yes
Mrs. Barnes — yes

Conrad Garrison, City Planner



CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS

SYNOPSIS AND STAFF RECOMMENDATION CONCERNING
APPLICATION BEFORE THE PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION

Date: JUNE 11, 2020

o CASE: P-1020-33

e REQUESTED ACTION: Final Plat Approval For Jantz Resurvey Of Block 8

e ADDRESS/LOCATION: 2120 Chestnut Rd.

e APPLICANT/OWNER: Jeff Jantz

e GENERAL DISCUSSION: Plat is to resurvey two lots in the Biltmore Estates
community. The applicant is seeking to merge Lot 9 and the West half of Lot 10. The
purpose of this request is to meet current code and to have these lots officially merged
and recorded in order to pull a building permit. The lot is zoned R-2 an applicant
received a variance for lot size and lot width in September.

e VESTAVIA HILLS COMPREHENSIVE PLAN: This request is consistent with
the plan for low density residential.

e STAFF REVIEW AND RECOMMENDATION:

1. City Planner Review: | have looked at all of the relevant zoning /
subdivision requirements related to this proposal, including application,
notification, setbacks, area of lot development, etc. Notification has been sent
to property owners pursuant to Alabama law. | have reviewed this request and
find it does meet the minimum requirements of the proposed zoning.

City Planner Recommendation: No recommendation

2. City Engineer Review: No problems noted.

3. City Fire Marshal Review: No problems noted

4. Building Safety Review: No problems noted



P&Z Application
Final Plat Approval
Page 3

CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS
PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION
FINAL MAP APPLICATION

I APPLICANT INFORMATION: (owner of property)

NAME: \'\,PVFTP% Jontz .

ADDRESS: L\L0  Chespuy ¥a
VeStowra, AL 35S 1\

BILLING ADDRESS (if different from above) Same

PHONE: (0S-A4L-00%le Bmail OEE\ce @ WQ\jc‘janQSLH vekﬁor.aovv

NAME OF REPRESENTING ATTORNEY OR OTHER AGENT:

PHONE : Email

I BILLING/RESPONSIBLE PARTY: (FOR PAYMENT OF FEES)

NAME: W (:\}tmc;\ SUY \}QLEOYQ

ADDRESS: (0@ QOXMOOC %A -
Bomewood, AL~ 35704

MAILING ADDRESS (if different from above)

PHONE: Q47-00% W Email SOne 0§ abvove

P1020-33//2800191010012.000
2120 Chestnut Rd.

Final Map to combine lots

Jeff Jantz



P1020-33//2800191010012.000

P&Z Application

2120 Chestnut Rd. Final Plat Approval
Final Map to combine lots Page 4
Jeff Jantz

IV. ACTION REQUESTED

Final Plat Approval: (reason must be provided

Explain reason for the request:

**if additional information is needed, please attached full description of request**

V. PROPERTY DESCRIPTION: (address, legal description, etc.)

11D Onesnuyr R W0Siana AL - Lot Q < o
L mes® 35 T4 oF lox 10 BLY € Rildmare esis - =p

Property size: feet X feet. Acres:

VL. ZONING/REZONING:

The above described property is presently zoned:

VIL. _OWNER AFFIDAVIT:

I do hereby declare the above statements are true and that I, the owner, and/or my duly
appointed representative will be at the scheduled hearing. *Application must be signed by the
owner of the property before a Notary and original submitted to the Office of the Clerk; no
copies will be accepted.™

gwmeT ()/\S) (/kﬂq\SJZDZQ
m’m J w agrese Ny Ao

Owner Signature/Date Representing Agent (if any)/date

Given under my hand and seal

this ¥ day of SP;.’)’TQ mhel 20 20.

KJLL/) KMM«

| N Nom7 Public

| ) My Commission Expires
My commission expires ___November 8, 2020

day of , 20




.w-(gsu&-_n<nw¢..3_nzou!»gggz—szgngﬂﬁlgsggx—sz

SNOUVALSIAN IWISans wo
FIVAUNS ANV LINONOD 10K IO ONY SNOUDYAR0D 305 ¥4 TESHOSSTY 10N SI DN SHOAJANNS ONYDL M

.»(lgz.(&»iinmhzls‘ioﬁig;.ﬂ”zmus

WAQNddY SEITWONT ANCHLM NIMIS RHOLS
ANZVPOY ANV 0 oL IAORY AT (2) OML NYWL SSTT MOILVATTS MO0 OIHSING ¥ 3AVH TIVME ISM0H ON

OXMEIS W 0L IONIOSTH A0 HOON LSINGT
ONILLIS 04 MORIe H3TWIE AR OJURGA 38 GINDKS 107 KOYI 0F STYMIYT HIMIS AMYLINYS TIY 40 NOWYATITE

ONITING 40 O B0 MOUYOOT SMYE SIS M0
N TINHIS WIMIS ANVIIYE 20 MOUVATTS ONY NOUYIOT L 4S04 OTIH THS. HITWIE/HINMD (07 IHE

ELOT INIIVIOY ONILIBAY ATISHIANDY
ANGHLM SATIE0NG FOVNIVHO TOVNNSENS MO JVUMS 0 IBU UG ONTUNG ¥ IDA0ES 0L SNYIN MIHID
B0 ONIGYHD BIH000 NIVAIEIONN ‘S3k HIHLIA SOOHLTN 1LYISIOHddY 0 TIVHE HITINEL/ BINNO 107 Bl

107 HOY3 MO SLTINI
g&thmgd{amzaﬁ;ﬁulgswo:u:—gwgauzmgaum;g

,o.nn_d:m§u§g!nihggsgziﬁgﬁnﬂlngw_ﬁﬂg

BION

SIS WINIANDHIANT 40 MO0

:||».&_val.u:u J§

sl B s dows SioD ey UG BRISPUNGG ey o dom—jo— et S| U eBusys iy wumny
!_:._..33._..&_:3_.-3!2-!.2a!.i.;lis:-uovﬁ.!.{n_.ibs.-’-!su
e o T i_vwb-eisl?.!!i.liaisn%s;gsa Bu_c-m.._t!...ﬂiﬁ
..__.9._

MUTED ALD ¥ HIDVAYA
OIAOMSY

ONMOZ ¥ ONBY IS STHH YAYISHA
auvg NGV

HIINONT D
IO

IF.N.OMBEHEM.: — g EQWM
g[ﬁqmnﬁmzxs |ﬁ./..snl!au§_‘.... ampum Uy

0P WiDeg swoe aul dop ewl Lo dpounm.
FIUDS PAIFSIED DUN WIDOUTLED BN JO EUBILSD B jO PeULaHE Buwg 6L AoD WUl Us S Bu0ped peBpEjmOuNDD

Wl 5] URDUN B UM PED 'AURG 59 SI00Y(LES BugoBasny sy o peub U eR0us “Tiuer Lagiere
A Aoy wisis pun dlunog pioe sy pue W g ALION D .|1.1_.m.a_ é
ELiNnog Nos
Ivmyaviy 30 auvis

) pEinoNE By BIGIGLeS S
o usouy B ous pue kg
iz dmmy sisis pu dunogy

Ivmvayiy 40 uvis

Tikrzh 57 bay
- siuge Anar puotiey, Aoy e
==V df e
0EOE = o kop Iﬁm_r UL B BPUDY MO 196 DIUMMUBY BADY D8 0SMBUM EESUTM i
o
®

GHOATAKNE

a ATIM

STAN
TR LIS

-

Illklﬂ.kh T .-:.__ e E_“I ==
..“ . 1 weuv |
| i i
i | |
m- I L}
| i |
I ] !
MI_ [} 1
m ] i i
1 1 (-}

H

" =+ . 520 L8
[ P ¢
2101 | v Jor |

i ' __ o

1
! o
fies !
L,u.. T T
IV A et S

0ZOT LSnOnv Alva JOf=i Twvos

f—— ="

3
k o8 ] [ [

ABB0-Tv8 (o8] T4 9900-Tve (G0E) Sl
L= il‘.ﬂ Pooy moumg g
vl 5 ‘puclien iny
DN SHOATAKNS ONYDATM
WAVEYTY 'ALNNOD WOSHELN

IS 2 IONYM CHLOOS A1 dIMSNEOL "SI MOULDTS
bELE bw.uw mz.BL#:E_..RU._z_B.‘Euu..ﬂm

YIVEVTY UUNOD NOSHI4ST AYDOK4 90 3000 JHL 40

D ML W08 ¥ EC J0Wd cl INTION dVIN NI CI0H003 SV S30YiST ORI
Bdgd.»ghugsgﬁga-sabﬂ_;u&(;

8 J3078 40 AIAYNS3IN ZINVP

MARILLLES LY NESINLOT0 0K AVIK W04 8Y L. 35oe)
eduﬁaua:gacﬂ:«!n!¢§§l§-ﬂh

(3735 21 LoN)
d¥IN ALINIDIN

osoLlon—— —f—
HOOE GRNT W)
B |

TP - Mn

F L —— o
A0 LHENY MOW
oW e

HOOH dVW N
T
B — ]
Mo —
L —
. P, |

F e — 1
A "N
FEI1 40 JuoN- e
S v

1334 BWOS 1408




CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS

SYNOPSIS AND STAFF RECOMMENDATION CONCERNING
APPLICATION BEFORE THE PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION

Date: OCTOBER 8. 2020

o CASE: P-1020-34

e REQUESTED ACTION: Final Plat Approval For The Enclave

e ADDRESS/LOCATION: Vestlake Ridge Dr. & Jackson Loop

e APPLICANT/OWNER: Liberty Park Joint Venture, LLP

e REPRESENTING AGENT: Schoel Engineering

e GENERAL DISCUSSION: Final plat approval will allow the subdivision of four
lots and a private street from acreage. Preliminary plat was approved in November
2019. The proposed lots meet the requirement of the PR-1 cluster development
zoning.

e LIBERTY PARK MASTER PLAN: This request is consistent with the plan for
residential development.

e STAFF REVIEW AND RECOMMENDATION:

1. City Planner Review: | have looked at all of the relevant zoning /
subdivision requirements related to this proposal, including application,
notification, setbacks, area of lot development, etc. Notification has been sent
to property owners pursuant to Alabama law. | have reviewed this request and
find it does meet the minimum requirements of the proposed zoning.

City Planner Recommendation: No recommendation

2. City Engineer Review: No problems noted.

3. City Fire Marshal Review: No problems noted

4. Building Safety Review: No problems noted



P&Z Application
Final Plat Approval
Page 3

CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS
PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION
FINAL MAP APPLICATION

I1. APPLICANT INFORMATION: (owner of property)

NAME: Liberty Park Joint Venture, LLP

ADDRESS: 1000 Urban Center Drive. Suite 235

Vestavia. AL 35242

BILLING ADDRESS (if different from above)

PHONE : Email

NAME OF REPRESENTING ATTORNEY OR OTHER AGENT:

Schoel Engineering Company. Inc.

PHONE : (205) 313-1152 Email _sstephenson@schoelcom

III. _ BILLING/RESPONSIBLE PARTY: (FOR PAYMENT OF FEES)

NAME: Schoel Engineering Company

ADDRESS: 1001 22nd Street South

Birmingham. AL 35205

MAILING ADDRESS (if different from above)

PHONE: 205) 313-115 Email _sstephenson@schoel.com

P1020-34//2700043000001.000
The Enclave

Final Map to create 4 lots & Private
Rd.

Liberty Park Joint Venture



P&Z Application
Final Plat Approval
Page 4

IV. ACTION REQUESTED

Final Plat Approval: (reason must be provided)

Explain reason for the request: _Request to subdivide acreage into 4 lots and a private

ve
**if additional information is needed, please attached full description of request**

V. PROPERTY DESCRIPTION: (address. legal description, etc.)

__Acreage situated in the SW 1/4 of Section 4. 18S, |W

Property size: feet X feet. Acres: 3.608

VL. ZONING/REZONING:

The above described property is presently zoned:

VIL. _OWNER AFFIDAVIT:

I do hereby declare the above statements are true and that I, the owner, and/or my duly
appointed representative will be at the scheduled hearing. *Application must be signed by the
owner of the property before a Notary and original submitted to the Office of the Clerk; no
copies will be accepted. ™

g o AL 30 oo

View é)}-l’gse}" 25{(;!#5': -Dgeua-ﬁ Phee Rc.p: esenting g Agent (: any) Vet

TR Ui Cortsmerat 1165,
Given under my hand and seal

this 2\ day of S eftmraber; 20 20 .

\— Notary Public

“\umuum,,,

..010..

4':

O

-%“;
b

;

5; wsa B

Wiy,

'&““\“
\? o
@*

\\
g ’"mnm\\\\\“

My commission expires

day of %MW ,20 22

l
’f/

'O. -.‘ \
”'mﬁna\\\“‘\
P1020-34//2700043000001.000
The Enclave

Final Map to create 4 lots & Private

Rd.
Liberty Park Joint Venture




L 40

7101 USRS GE2 61 /816

UBP'aADIOUZ BUL 3WVN 311

472 °TAS AT GBOIHD

YV IMIED ATl
401E# HHOOE Q13

HMT A8 NMVAQ
0202 “3438WAL43S 31V

1vid
TVNH

SNOISIAZY

YWVEVTY "AINNOD NOSY3H43M "LSIM | IDONVY "HINOS 81 dIHSNMOL NI HLO9

6 NOILD3S 4O #/1 "M'N 3HL 4O T/1 HIYON 3HL ANV
7 NOILD3S 4O #/1 "M’S 3HL 40 Z/1 HINOS JHL NI a3LvVNLIS

JAVIONT 3HL

erowsn 0052

HOS

*88U40 AQ PBUAO 8.0 K1Jed0.id B1UL DU|AIBS SUIDW BUL 4DUL BEBPS [HOUNOD 8D LAJSS |D4USULO.II AUS * [DAOIAAD
S1UL PIOA ADW G40P B1UL 913D S8JOPUNDQ HUBOTD3 0 ADA—JO—4UB|H OUL UI BBLDUD AUY *Snins Ouk Ul 411nq
80 [I1A 40 11INq UBBQ 9ADY SJOASS AIDL|LDS LDGW 40U SBOP 91Ul JGAGHOU SUGMDS KD |UDS A4UNOJ LOSISIIer
©.n4Ns 104 PRIODIPOP LGGQ SADY FLUBUGSDS DUL S94D0IPUI [DAGIAAD USR] $80IAJS |DUSLOI(AUI

) 56514465 [DHUBIIOI AUT 40 J0£00ILD

£AIND LVNHDA NI 03A0HddY

U4 IPBH 40 juBwyDdeq AuN0) UOSIerser
*31va 03008y

019 K412 81 I 1H DLADISEA
*31va £030¥ddY

199U16U3 A413 S1 1 LH D1ADLSEA
3170 £030uddY

U169 U109 BUJUOZ % BUJLD | 4 81 | LK D1ADLSEA
3va £03M08dY

——:se.1dx3 Uoles 0D AN
o1 idnd AJbtoN

+020Z 40 ADP™ euj SIUL *T3S TVIDIL4D ONY ONVH AN HIONN NIATS

ALNNDD NOSH3 4437
VAYEYTY 40 3LVLS

i80.10x3 WO (98 WD AN
o1 19nd AJo40N

0202 40 K0P eui SIUF*¥3S TVIDI44D ONY ONVH AN HIONN NIATO

+104010U4 KH1IOUAMD | INJ Uk 1M JOKOANS UONS SO K| | IDHUN|OA BUDS OU POLNOBXS OU '84D0 141 4190
PIDS JO S4UBIUDS SUL 4O PEWOLUI AIND UsSq DUIADY 813D 4DU4 840D SIUL UO ‘W 6048q PEDPs|AOLNOD
“6U O} UROUY S| OUA *10K8AINS SO 84001411180 DUIOOBL0S 8U} O4 PBUDLS S| SUDU BSOUA *-ip *Je
*Udesor 4DUk A414180 G818 OP +84D4S PUD AHUNOY PLDS OF PUD U] O11GNd AIDJON SD *UGSUBLe4S D

AINNDD NOSY3 4331
VAVEYTY 40 3LVLS

4801440 1015UDL 4 481U — 4UBPLSBY BOIA
U400 ureutey

128 407 40 1BUNQ *d1US18ULPY K11 110911 POLIWIT Y
471 *3UNINIA INIOF Yuvd ALYIB1T

BLGLL "ON 65US01 7 PWDAR|Y * P ' IoUUB 1848 4 udesor

*ONI *ANVNDD ONIYIINIONI T3DHIS

©.8Uf UADUS SPUD| euL 40 dDu 1O 1D|d $0B.I0O PUD eN} D S1 dow o 4DId
| + | U4+ 8PDU ©.18M dDW 10 4D|d §1U} PUD KBAINS PLDS 4DU} PUD JOKSAINS PIDS
q epow AeA.nS D O} 4uDNSINd BPOL SDA dOW 10 4D|d S1Us 4DUS K3 14460 AQEIOY *IOUAD *dT] ‘eINLUBA 4ULOF %DJ
440917 PUD ‘DUDAD|Y 4O 104 BUJ Ul JOKBAINS PUDT |DUCISSe/01d Peie}s BBy D **ir *Jeuud g * § ydesor +1

AINNDD NOSY3 4331
VAVEYTY 40 3LVLS

*(£00wYD )
dpo KUDAUOD BULI9BUIBUT |BOUOS D UHIA DGO ,8/S 9D UNOUS S40UI0D A448d0d | |D 'Pe4OU BSINIGULO 958 UN"9

+600UI 0P WIO4S 04 S1uBweSDE L 408NS 51 SHOOGLES 11D LIULIM 09I BUL °G
+Aousby JUsISBOUO KoUBD a3 [DJeps S eUL AQ Paus| |Nd S0 30D *6Z J8qUELASS PeLOP 92S0ISL0ID JeqUNN
Gon 55 40 ZBS 18Ubd OF BUIPUGOOD ‘GLOGDIY "A4UNOD oS JBLIO[ 30 Gon SLON SAUDINSUT POOIT NI,
SUD_B0g GOUDNBLT POO |4 [DUDI LDN 9L UD LAOUS SO (L1D1COD |4 SOUDLS [ONULD %Z°0 40 410 8q O poullieidp
00101 X, OUOZ PSPOUSLN Ul 91 PUD D9> POOI3 0OK 0O) Sk UIULIM PBIDOGI 4ou 1 KiJedodd SIUL ‘b
+3609.190 pa4401UN WO PDO 240140 D PUD S10| AU O3 940950 OL 51 UDISIALPANS S1us 0 Ssodnd auL '
857966 (S0T) “401d 51U+ KQ PR4DOLPOP 40U 91D PUD B+DALId BID 401D S1LH LD UNGUS SPDOU 11V *Z
TYTSE YWVAVTY 'STIH VIAVISIA * Ruodiu
p HUGWE960 B40A1Id KG PBUIBASD B9 | |04S 4100E PUD SOUDUHIDW *UT Lk
S€C 3LINS "JARA ¥3INID NVEdN 0001

d77 'FANINIA INIOT MdVd ALd3EN
RAINMO

N BUL PUD JBLIKO BUL UBBALEY
+n of sse00y -1

Iosu

*8UOL 400 UNILOO8 |81 US| 188 — BLOUGS 8L

“AUDdUOY JeWOg DWOAD|Y — eHOg b

“Abaeu3 ea1ds — 999 g

1147 810410 D 1077 +8801AIGS O1AUI AQ PEPLAOY — RIDLLUDS *

*S5I0M JB4ON WOUBLIWIE AQ PSPIAOG WeLSKS SUIDN OLIONd — 940K

$SHI0IAOHA IDIAMIS ALITLLN

# N
5
O (gt sénd 2z w05 domy
AN 11357Hd - STIH J0VLM3H
LT TON YN QNI
0 AR
DN <
(5§ 26pg '62Z 008 dow) o
o v s
. TN o e
& &
oA
SN
o
Y (s o a2z 008 don)
EX 1S - S3am 30w Lk NS
RO 270N v QIONINY = %
EARE
Z &
Q\ X
O o%:
(5§ oBod 62z 008 o) QBB \ e
(it SIS I, W
VI o o Sy g 9o v ¥ e
S c 1 35vHd 3508 PIISIA (O
SR — 3 5201 1071 XA
- AN
oy g0 0 23
19 55 5

259y 1640 10
(L9 960 ‘Bez Hoom dom 1 bS 88912
ZON A3ndnST
| 3SVHd - STIH 3ovLM3H
visa 107

"E782.s0z

(L3 9Bod '8gZ Hoog dop)
20N AJAHNSTH
| 35vHd - STIH 3OVIREH
vage 107

a10v 9860 o
1 bS e

\ Il 35vHd 39018 DV IISIA
| 2\ s10b 101
oo % / o,
. £, )
o8 48
5
ey 007 00 2
P800 AG9UL-L
(18 360 "Bcz woom domy 1105 95908 Pt
20N gz @
| 35VHd - STIH 3ovLaH Lyl 120802y T\
vesa 107 05154 \

259y Zvy'0 S0
14765 6576l

@

(@£ 9bod 'ayT 4008 dop)

80 101

(2L 9604 “3v Y008 dop)
Y0OTHINO IHL
40 dvi 030NNV
20 101 2

(28 2Bod ‘0tz 008 do)
L°ON_AFANNST

80

\s, 05

vooesl

o ho 11 35vHd 390 DIILSIA

o Pr Lot 101

\5 4@

=3 A5

+\e Pl

\

(@ 604 947 Yooq dop)
YOOTHIND IHL
40 YW IQNENY
L0+ 101

Bod ‘vz 08 doy)

MOOTRIND IHL
40 YN GIANINY

980/ 101

(¢ 3b0d "s¥7 008 dom)

zeor 101

(@£ 3604 ‘vz 008 dop)
YOOTHINO IHL
40 dvW o3ONINY
a0 101

apog oydog
OF = L 81008




